UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE CENTRAL REGION
7220 NW 101st Terrace

Kansas City, Missouri 64153-2317
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June 29, 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers
JOHNSON.SALLY. noigitally signed by

JOHNSON.SALLY.ANN.1365860080

FROM: Sally Pavlow Johnson ANN.1365860080 Date: 2023.07.03 12:19:28 -05'00'
Acting Director, NWS Central Region

SUBJECT: Rescission of CRS 02-2005, Applicable to NWSI 20-103 Central
Region Aviation Training

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Central Region Aviation Training

NDS Number: CRS 02-2005, Applicable to NWSI 20-103
Effective Date: June 9, 2009

Signature Date: May 26, 2009

Certified By: W/CRI1 - K. Runk

Approving Authority: Lynn P. Maximuk, Director, Central Region

Summary: The required aviation training was added to the national directive 10-815 - Aviation
Meteorologist Training and Competencies. This supplement is no longer needed.
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